F5CSLTD

Address: 19C Trolley Sg. Wilmington Delaware. United States.
19806Email: Gandhi@fusion5tablets.co.uk

Tel:+47940998787

Fax:+47940998787

Date: 2021-08-18

FEDERALCOMMUNICATIONSCOMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation
Division74350aklandMillsRoad
Columbia,MD21046

DearSir/Madam,

We, F5CS LTD, hereby declare that our product TABLET PC,

FCC ID:2AIKX-WIN232,Model Number:FWIN232 PLUS, FWIN232,

FWIN232 PRO S1, FWIN232 PRO S2, FWIN232 PRO S3, FWIN232 PLUS W2,
FWIN232 PLUS N4, FWIN232 PLUS N5, F104Ev2,F104Ev2 PRO, F104F, F104Fv2,
F103, F107, F106, T60 S2, T60 S3 have the ability to work in 2.4G and 5G 4 frequency
bands:5150MHz~5250MHz,5250MHz~5350MHz,5470MHz~5725MHz,5725MHz~
5850MHz. For the purpose of marketing, the frequency of the product sold in U.S.
areprogrammed and locked to work only in 2.4G and 5150MHz~5250MHz,
5725MHz~5850MHz. The other frequency bands 5250MHz~5350MHz,
5470MHz~5725MHz aredisabled by firmware in factory. The end user or any other
parties cannot have thecapability to activate the other frequency bands. We applied for
testing only frequencybands: 2.4G, 5180MHz~5240MHz, 5745MHz~5825MHz for the
United States this timeinBACL(Dongguan).

Sincerely Yours,
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Title: Manager Hilming
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